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Jane Davidson AM  
Minister for Environment, Sustainability and 
 Housing  
Welsh Assembly Government     
Cardiff Bay  
Cardiff CF99 1NA  
 
 
Dear Jane  

  
 
 
 
 

20 November 2007 

 
 
PROPOSED ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LCO  
 
 
1. The Proposed Environmental Protection and Waste Management LCO Committee 
met today in private to consider its report on the proposed Order and we intend to report 
by 30 November in line with the deadline set by the Business Committee.  
 
2. The Committee has asked me to write to you seeking information about the 
proposed Order. In particular, the committee would find it helpful if you could provide:  
 
− the likely timetable for the remaining stages of the process; and  
 
− information about when the Secretary of State will forward the proposed Order to the 

Welsh Affairs Committee in the House of Commons and the Constitution Committee in 
the House of Lords, to enable them to start their pre-legislative scrutiny of the 
proposed Order.   

   
3. I would be grateful if you could reply by noon on Friday 23 November, in time for 
the committee’s next meeting on 27 November.   
 
 
Yours sincerely  

 
Alun Ffred Jones AM  
Chair  


